

**Fresenius Medical Care**

August 1, 2013

RECEIVED**AUG 06 2013****HEALTH FACILITIES &
SERVICES REVIEW BOARD**

Hamid Humayun, M.D.
5140 N. California Ave., Suite 700
Chicago, IL 60625-3642

Re: Nocturnal Dialysis Spa, LLC

Dear Dr. Humayun,

This letter is in response to your notification dated July 23, 2013 requesting an impact statement in regards to your proposed 12 station nocturnal ESRD facility to be located at 1634 Ardmore Avenue, Villa Park. The HFSRB currently does not have any rules pertaining strictly to a nocturnal only dialysis facility nor would this project be able to comply with rules pertaining to Board utilization standards or the station inventory.

It is anticipated that this project will impact any Fresenius facility located within 30 minutes travel time of the Villa Park location. Further comment will be reserved until the application has been submitted and reviewed.

Sincerely,

Coleen Muldoon
Regional Vice President

cc: Courtney Avery